9/14/2009
Q&A Set 4 - Questions for ETJ0003 
General Questions

Q1 Are prescription drug rebates calculated based on a dollar per script fee or are they formulary driven?  Please provide details of rebate terminology in the contract with the PBM. 

A1. Rebates can be calculated in a number of different ways and will depend on the negotiations the PBM conducts with the manufacturer.
Q2 To what extent was audit work conducted offsite? 

A2. Vendor will provide their recommendation on conducting the audit on-site vs. off-site.

Q3 When does the current PBM contract expire? 

A3. December 31, 2010

Q4 Is there an audit protocol section of the current PBM contract, if so can you share it with us? 

A4. Refer to PBM Contract Section 6.07 [audit of the PBM] and section 4.10 (f) [audit of network pharmacies] in the Reference Materials posted on the Employee Trust Funds web site at http://etfextranet.it.state.wi.us.
Q5 In the period audited period, how many subcontractors were audited for the Pharmacy Benefits Management? 
A5. No subcontractors were audited in the previous audit period (1/1/04-12/31/05)

Q6 Section C, Subsection 1.3 of the RFP states that the PBM compliance audit may require "an audit involving compliance of the activities mentioned above for one or more subcontractors".  As the number of subcontractors to be audited will affect the estimated hours of work that the bidder is required to detail, can the State clarify how many subcontractors and/or provide any other details in this regard? 
A6. Mail-order pharmacy (Rx Solutions), specialty drug pharmacy (Specialty Rx); ID card vendor, & all network pharmacies would be considered subcontractors. Vendor will provide their recommendation on auditing subcontractors.

PBM Program Questions
Q1 Information provided about the benefit plan design effective 2004 and 2009 indicate that changes occurred. Please describe the nature and dates of changes that occurred between those dates, if any. 
A1. Benefit plan design is based on Uniform Benefits. Refer to Guidelines/Uniform Benefits (Section D) on the extranet.  Plan features that have changed since 2004 include: 
(1) Implementing participation in the RDS program (State retirees)
(2) Implementing a 90-day-at-retail program 
(3) Moving Medicare eligible retirees who participate in the Wisconsin Public Employers group health insurance program (local employers) into a Medicare Part D prescription drug plan with wrap-around benefits, which is not part of the scope of this audit.
Q2 Please confirm that there is only one copayment structure (annual OOP maximum will vary by participant/plan) for both actives and retirees? 
A2. Confirmed – only one copayment structure – 3-level, $5-$15-$35 copayments – OOPM varies. 

Q3 Will Navitus be required to provide electronic lists of MAC prices? 
A3. Vendor will provide their requirements.

Q4 Will Navitus provide electronic lists of formulary contents, including changes, updates and deletions? Vendor will provide their requirements. How often is the formulary list updated? 
A4. Vendor will provide their requirements. The formulary is updated as often as weekly.

Q5 What type of financial arrangement (spread or pass-through) does the State have with Navitus for retail, mail order and specialty? Are there any performance guarantees for discounts and/or dispensing fees? 
A5. The financial arrangement with Navitus is fully transparent, with no performance guarantees for discounts and/or dispensing fees.
Q6 Does Navitus utilize subcontractors or third party vendors to perform any of the services provided to the State? 
A6. Yes – mail-order pharmacy (Rx Solutions), specialty drug pharmacy (Specialty Rx); ID card vendor, & all network pharmacies would be considered subcontractors.

Q7 Besides prior authorizations, pill splitting, generic equivalents and the generic waiver program, does the State offer other clinical/cost management programs? Is there a guaranteed ROI or shared savings associated with any of these programs? 
A7. There is no guaranteed ROI and the financial arrangement with Navitus is fully transparent.
Q8 Will copies of Navitus' standard reports be provided? 
A8. Yes.

Q9 Will the State provide complete enrollment data to test eligibility? 
A9. Data provided will be sufficient to test eligibility.

Q10 Please define the scope of contract pricing review.  Does this entail a review of network pharmacy contracts? 
A10. Vendor will provide a proposal on how they will review contract pricing. Rebates are negotiated with drug manufacturers and discounts are negotiated with network pharmacies. As such, the contract pricing review may entail a review of network pharmacy contracts.
Q11 Per sub-bullet # 9, to clarify please define your scope expectations of the risk assessment of the program administration. 
A11. Vendor will provide their proposal for auditing this area.

Q12 We would like to confirm if per section 6.05 of you contract that you receive 100% of pass though manufacturer rebates, and that there is no rebate guarantee in place?
A12. Confirmed.

Q13 Do you have any other non-rebate/price concession contracts with Navitus? 
A13. No.

Q14 Does Navitus directly contract for rebates with pharmaceutical manufacturers or do they contract with another PBM for formulary rebate services? 
A14. Rebates are negotiated with drug manufacturers and discounts are negotiated with network pharmacies.
RDS Program Questions 

Q1 Please provide copies of the CY 06, 07 and 08 RDS Actuarial Attestations. 
A1. Refer to the actuarial attestation summaries will be posted in the Reference Materials posted on the Employee Trust Funds web site at http://etfextranet.it.state.wi.us.
Q2 How many separate RDS Applications were filed in each year? Is this number expected to change in the future? 
A2 One RDS application is filed each year and this is not expected to change.

Q3 How many Uniform Benefit Option Identifiers (UBOIs) are there in each application? Is this number expected to change? 
A3 Six Unique Benefit Option Identifiers (UBOI’s) but only five have ever had costs reported for them. Not expected to change.

Q4 Who is responsible for preparing the initial Retiree File sent to CMS along with the annual application? 
A4 ETF

Q5 Who is responsible for sending monthly change/add/delete Files to CMS? 
A5 ETF

Q6 Who is responsible for reviewing CMS Response and Notification files and making sure that changes are properly reflected in the Covered Retiree List(s)? 
A6 ETF
Q7 How are rebates attributed to Gross Retiree Costs? Has this method been consistent over time? 
A7 Rebates are attributed on a claim basis. The second part of the question would be part of the audit.
Q8 Will Navitus provide an indicator on claims files identifying how it categorized drugs at the NDC level (e.g., D, B, B/D etc.?) 
A8 Navitus does not have an indicator on the claims for drug categorization.

Q9 Will rebates be looked at as part of RDS as well as Commercial? 
A9 Rebates will have to be reviewed as part of the RDS portion of the audit to ensure they are being correctly handled with gross retiree costs.

Q10 To your knowledge, does Navitus track or mark RDS eligible claims in their data files, that distinguishes them from non-RDS commercial claims? 
A10 Navitus has the ability to identify RDS vs. Non-RDS claims.
